Papago Marketplace, LLC

Attn: Lee Mashburn
7025 E McDowell Road, Suite 1A

Scottsdale, AZ 85257
REF: Papago Plaza Zoning Ordinance 6-ZN-2018; Stipulation 5 - Project Timing

Dear Lee:
This is to confirm that your first development review board submittal (case 15-DR-19) of
the commercial component of the Papago Plaza project meets the intent of Stipulation #5

of case 6-ZN-2018.
Please let me know if you have questions.

Sincerely,

dandy
Zpning Administpator
City of Scottsdale
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